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Rivera; Maribel

From: Billing [billing@netninja.co)

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 2:15 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: ryan@netninja.co

Subject: EIN # for Net Ninja, LLC

Attachments: image006.jpg; image003.jpg; image007.jpg

Company: Net Ninja, LLC

Principal Address

21346 SAINT ANDREWS BLVD
SUITE 192
BOCA RATON FL 33433 US

Document: L11000024546

**Please add EIN: 27-5245599

Thanks In Advance,

Greg Fuller

VP, Chief Technology Officer

Net Ninja, LLC

Boca Raton, FL — St Louis, Mo — Phoenix, AZ - Chicago, I
Office: (888) 527-9505 x125

eClick To Call: A Revolutionary Phone Service. Simply Click The Button Above, Input Your Telephone Number And We Are
Connected.
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication, including all attachments, s intended solely for the use and review of the individual or entity to which
it is addressed and may contain Net Ninja, LLC information that is privileged and confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient,
or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message solely to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify sender immediately by
telephone or return email. Thank you.
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